From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 3/24/2011 4:25:08 PM
To: Fitch, Julie A. (julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Gupta, Aloke (aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov); Kaneshiro, Bruce
(bruce.kaneshiro@cpuc.ca.gov); Skala, Pete (ska@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bec:
Subject: FW: full set with testimony?

Julie -
Here is a the full filing on opt out. | will be reaching out to your staff on this.
yOurs,

sid

From: Redacted

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 4:23 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: RE: full set with testimony?
Sid, here they are:

<L, 2> <L, >> <L, >> <L . >><L . >>

Regulatory Relations | Operations

Redacted

From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 4:22 PM

To: |Redacted

Subject: full set with testimony?

Bonnie -- can you send me the full set? | need to send it over to our pals at the commission.
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yours,

sid
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